Deborah Thomas

———— —
From: Jones, Jennifer <jenniferjones@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 12:23 PM
To: Deborah Thomas
Subject: Resolutions
Attachments: 4. 19PZ00132 Resolution.docx; 6. 19PZ00134 Resolution.docx; 7. 19PZ00136

Resolution.docx; 8. 19PZ00137 Resolution.docx; 9. 19PZ00138 Resolution.docx; 12.
19PZ00141 Resolution.docx; 13. 19PZ00143 Resolution.docx

Here’s the resolutions from last night.

©

Jennifer Jones

Special Projects Coordinator

Brevard County

Planning and Development Department
Office line: 321-633-2070 ext. 58300
Direct line: 321-350-8300
jennifer.jones@brevardfl.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or'in writing."



Deborah Thomas

— e E—
From: Jones, Jennifer <jenniferjones@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 3:00 PM
To: Abbate, Frank B; Adams, Joanne L; Ball, Jeffrey; Bayne. Jessica; Bentley, Eden; Brewer,

Jad; Calkins, Tad; Denninghoff, John P; Elmore, Amanda T; Foll, Nadia; Grivas-Pereno,
Bessie; Hemenway, Logan; lliff, Bethany; Isnardi, Kristine; Jim Barfield; Lane, Karen; Lewis,
Sally A; Liz Alward; Lober, Bryan; Luebker, Vic; Mascellino, Carol; McCullough-Wham, Lee
Ann; Mister, Patricia; Newell, Marcia; Prasad, Billy; Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Ragain,
Rebecca; Ritchie, George C; Roth, Joy; Skambraks, Anda C; Commissioner Curt Smith;
Stern, Danielle; Commissioner John Tobia; Toro, Deanna; Valliere, Christine V; Van, Fritz
Walker, Don; Woodard, Patrick; Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna
Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy Rowe

Subject: H.2. and H.3. Public Comment for 02-06-20

Attachments: 02-05-20.pdf

Attached is additional public comment our office has received for ltems H.2. and H.3.
on tomorrow’s zoning agenda. Granicus has been updated.

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
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

From: Jones, Jennifer <jennifer jones@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:01 PM
To: Abbate, Frank B; Adams, Joanne L; Ball, Jeffrey; Bentley, Eden; Brewer, Jad; Calkins, Tad:

Craddock, Amy; Denninghoff, John P; Elmore, Amanda T: Foll, Nadia; Grivas-Pereno,
Bessie; Hemenway, Logan; lliff, Bethany; Isnardi, Kristine; Jim Barfield; Lane, Karen; Lewis,
Sally A; Liz Alward; Lober, Bryan; Luebker, Vic; Mascellino, Carol; McCullough-Wham, Lee
Ann; Mister, Patricia; Newell, Marcia; Prasad, Billy; Commissioner Rita Pritchett: Ragain,
Rebecca; Ritchie, George C; Roth, Joy; Skambraks, Anda C; Commissioner Curt Smith;
Stern, Danielle; Commissioner John Tobia; Toro, Deanna; Valliere, Christine V; Van, Fritz;
Walker, Don; Woodard, Patrick; Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna
Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy Rowe

Subject: 02-06-20 Revised Zoning Agenda

The zoning agenda has been updated. Two appointments under Item F.3. have been
moved to the February 11" meeting. The webpage has been updated.

https://brevardfl.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx

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

Mowd {0 2o ).

From:

Sent;

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Sally,

Bellak, Christine <Christine.Bellak@brevardfl.gov>

Monday, January 27, 2020 2;56 PM

Lewis, Sally A; Wall, Katherine; Deborah Thomas; Hickman, Lisa
Woodard, Patrick; Schmadeke, Adrienne

TPO- Appointment (s)

TPO-Appointment (s)

[ have 2 Appointments for TPO - D4 Commissioner Smith
Re-Appt- Robert Salonen - Alternate
(new) - Appoint Peter Fusscas - to replace Eric Hoppenbrouwer who has resigned.

Thankyou,

Please note:

Christine Beliak
Adminisirative Assisiant
beﬁfa;d u:zumy Disirict 4
w163 14 | Christine. Bpllak@b{evardﬂ qov

'"r:§ﬂ Jmoias 301

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the offices of elected officials are
public records available to the public and media upon request Your email communications may therefore be subject to

public disclosure.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by

phone or in writing."



District 4 Commission Office
Advisory Board Appointment

Name of Committee

Name of Appointee
Home Address
Cell Number

E- Mail Address
Reappointment
Replacing

Term of Appointment

Office Contact
Date of Request

Date of Approval

Transportation Planning
Organization Citizens Advisory
ALTERNATE

Robert Salonen
P.O. Box 2977 Melbourne 32902
321-501-1900

RobertsalonenFLA@gmail.com

yes ( X ) no ()

02/06/2019 — 12/31/2021

Christine Bellak

01/27/2019




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
MEMBER

Peter Fusscas
1855 Sandy Creek LN. Malabar 32950

321-243-8765
321-727-7923 -H

jfusscas@cfl.rr.com
yes () no (X)
Eric Hoppenbrouwer

02/06/2019 — 12/31/2021

Christine Bellak

01/27/2019




